

ANGELA MILLER

2175 77th Way, Pembroke Pines, FL 33024
angieswebdesign@gmail.com
www.angelamiller.net
954-980-7655

SUMMARY

Angela has a Bachelors Degree in Interactive Media Design and over 6 years of experience working as an Interactive Media Designer and Webmaster for the Web industry. She has an extensive background including hand-coding, developing, analyzing and debugging Web sites using Dreamweaver, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, Flash, and various Content Management Systems; as well as creating Web layouts and optimizing graphics using Photoshop, Illustrator and Fireworks. She has experience in Web Governance to establish standards, procedures, and best practices for Web site coding, Web maintenance and responsibilities for large scale Web sites; and has written detailed documentation for various projects. Captures, edits and encodes video and audio for web using After Effects, Motion, Premier, and Flash.

Angela is a self-starter, has excellent oral and written communication skills and extreme attention to detail, can work independently and within a team, and is an analytical and a proven problem solver who has extensive research skills and a passion for her craft.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: XHTML, DHTML, CSS, Expression Engine 1.6.8, Actionscript 2.0, JavaScript, PHP, JQuery, XML

Applications: Photoshop CS4, Illustrator CS4, Dreamweaver CS5, Final Cut Studio, Premier, Fireworks CS4, Microsoft Office, Flash CS4, Framemaker 9

Others: Video shooting and editing for web and TV, Web site documentation; Research and consulting on latest web trends, languages, and technologies

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

June 2009 – Present (Contract ends July 31, 2010)

Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines, Miramar, FL

Web Developer

- Develops front-end foundation mechanical code using semantic XHTML and CSS for a large travel-agent booking web site.
- Performs detailed cross-browser testing for all browsers with greater than 1% market share, including IE 6-8, Firefox, Chrome, Safari, and Opera.

December 2009 – May 2010

Kaplan University, Ft. Lauderdale, FL

IT Marketing Specialist

- For first project, performed content inventory and wrote supporting documentation for 88 company web sites.
- For second project, researched, wrote documentation, and created internal company web site for Web Governance initiatives for the marketing department.
- Created documentation with Adobe Framemaker; web site with HTML, CSS, and Adobe Photoshop CS4.
- Performed detailed QA testing for web site migrations as needed.

September 2007 – December 2009 American Welding Society, Miami, FL Webmaster

- Maintained front-end of company web sites using DHTML, CSS, PHP, XML, and Flash.
- Shot, edited, and encoded video for web and tv using Final Cut Studio.
- Developed internal web site for employees to maintain their own web sites using online control panel; gave training to employees to learn the technology.
- Collaborated with marketing department to create web content for corresponding annual campaigns by optimizing web graphics, flash, and video.
- Used Google Analytics to monitor web stats and create goals to improve site visibility.

December 2006 - September 2007 Best Buddies International, Miami, FL Webmaster

- Maintained front-end of company web sites using DHTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP.
- Developed social networking web site built upon open source PHP code using marketing specifications.
- Designed animations and optimized graphics using Flash, Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Designed flash animations and optimized web graphics using Flash, Photoshop, and Illustrator.
- Worked with company content management system and provided training to employees in how to use the system.

November 2005 - January 2007 Vextrum Studios, Atlanta, GA Interactive Media Designer

- Created website layouts using Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Developed front and back-end websites using PHP/Smarty.
- Coded websites using CSS, DHTML, Flash and JavaScript.

October 2004 – June 2005 Eyewonder, Atlanta, GA

Interactive Media Designer

- Captured, edited and encoded video and audio for web using After Effects and Premier.
- Developed video campaigns using HTML, XML and Flash.
- Created vertical advertisement banners in Photoshop, Illustrator and Flash Video.

February 2004 - April 2004 Atomic Fusion, Atlanta, GA Web Design Intern

- Optimized graphics for web using Photoshop and Illustrator
- Drafted layouts for web using Photoshop and Illustrator
- Created print layouts with Quark Express.
- Maintained front-end of websites using HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

September 2003 - December 2003 Turner Sports Interactive, Atlanta, GA Junior Web Design (Intern)

- Developed micro-sites using DHTML, JavaScript and XML.
- Created and edited graphics with Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Designed the official PGA business card using Illustrator.

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Fine Arts in Interactive Media Design, The Art Institute of Atlanta, 2005